PRINTED: 09/27/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
	245226	B WING		C
ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 65 JAY STREET NEWARK, NJ 07103	08/01/2024
(EACH DEFICIEN	CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRE (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	IOULD BE COMPLETION
INITIAL COMMENT	S	F 00	О	
Complaint # NJ C # NJ00159461	t: NJ00175921, NJ00160483,			
Census: 387				
Sample Size: 5				
requirements of 42 (Long Term Care Fac complaint survey. Care Plan Timing ar	CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for cilities based on this and Revision	F 65	7	9/5/24
§483.21(b) Comprel §483.21(b)(2) A combe- (i) Developed within the comprehensive (ii) Prepared by an includes but is not lingle (A) The attending phromator (B) A registered nursuresident. (C) A nurse aide with resident. (D) A member of food (E) To the extent practice and the An explanation musure medical record if the and their resident renot practicable for the resident's care plana. (F) Other appropriate	hensive Care Plans hensive care plan must 7 days after completion of assessment. hterdisciplinary team, that mited to- hysician. se with responsibility for the h responsibility for the ad and nutrition services staff. acticable, the participation of resident's representative(s). It be included in a resident's e participation of the resident presentative is determined he development of the he staff or professionals in			
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ST ACUTE NURSING AI SUMMARY S (EACH DEFICIEN REGULATORY OF INITIAL COMMENT Complaint # NJ C # NJ00159461 Census: 387 Sample Size: 5 The facility is not in requirements of 42 c Long Term Care Fac complaint survey. Care Plan Timing ar CFR(s): 483.21(b)(2 §483.21(b) Compret §483.21(b)(2) A combe- (i) Developed within the comprehensive (ii) Prepared by an i includes but is not li (A) The attending pl (B) A registered nur- resident. (C) A nurse aide wit resident. (D) A member of foc (E) To the extent pra the resident and the An explanation mus medical record if the and their resident re not practicable for th resident's care plan. (F) Other appropriate	TORRECTION TOENTIFICATION NUMBER: 315236 ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STACUTE NURSING AND REHAB CENTER SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) INITIAL COMMENTS Complaint # NJ C #: NJ00175921, NJ00160483, NJ00159461 Census: 387 Sample Size: 5 The facility is not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for Long Term Care Facilities based on this complaint survey. Care Plan Timing and Revision CFR(s): 483.21(b)(2)(i)-(iii) §483.21(b) Comprehensive Care Plans §483.21(b)(2) A comprehensive care plan must be- (i) Developed within 7 days after completion of the comprehensive assessment. (ii) Prepared by an interdisciplinary team, that includes but is not limited to (A) The attending physician. (B) A registered nurse with responsibility for the resident. (C) A nurse aide with responsibility for the	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STACUTE NURSING AND REHAB CENTER SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) INITIAL COMMENTS Complaint # NJ C #: NJ00175921, NJ00160483, NJ00159461 Census: 387 Sample Size: 5 The facility is not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for Long Term Care Facilities based on this complaint survey. Care Plan Timing and Revision CFR(s): 483.21(b)(2)(i)-(iii) \$483.21(b) Comprehensive Care Plans \$483.21(b)(2) A comprehensive care plan must be- (i) Developed within 7 days after completion of the comprehensive assessment. (ii) Prepared by an interdisciplinary team, that includes but is not limited to- (A) The attending physician. (B) A registered nurse with responsibility for the resident. (C) A nurse aide with responsibility for the resident. (D) A member of food and nutrition services staff. (E) To the extent practicable, the participation of the resident and the resident's representative(s). An explanation must be included in a resident's medical record if the participation of the resident and their resident representative is determined not practicable for the development of the resident scare plan. (F) Other appropriate staff or professionals in	A BUILDING 315236 B. WING STACUTE NURSING AND REHAB CENTER SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR ISC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) INITIAL COMMENTS Complaint # NJ C #: NJ00175921, NJ00160483, NJ00159461 Census: 387 Sample Size: 5 The facility is not in compliance with the requirements of 42 CFR Part 483, Subpart B, for Long Ferm Care Facilities based on this complaint survey. Care Plan Timing and Revision CFR(s): 483.21(b)(2)(i)-(iii) \$483.21(b) Comprehensive Care Plans \$483.21(b)(2)(i)-(iii) \$483.21(b) Comprehensive care plan must be- (i) Developed within 7 days after completion of the comprehensive assessment. (ii) Prepared by an interdisciplinary team, that includes but is not limited to- (A) The attending physician. (B) A registered nurse with responsibility for the resident. (C) A nurse aide with responsibility for the resident. (C) A nurse aide with responsibility for the resident and the resident representative is determined not practicable for the development of the resident and their resident representative is determined not practicable for the development of the resident's care plan. (F) Other appropriate staff or professionals in

Electronically Signed

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14

program participation.

days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued

	1 ' '			E SURVEY IPLETED
315236	B. WING		08	C 3/ 01/2024
ENTER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 65 JAY STREET NEWARK, NJ 07103	, ,	
RECEDED BY FULL	ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO	OULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
as review of 7/31/24 and refacility failed to timely for 1 of 5 2) reviewed for idenced by the resident #2, nitially admitted to J ex order 26.4b1 an assessment re resident and required for staff with report (RI #1) on from the nation of t	F 65	1. Resident #2 NJ ex order 26 2. All residents have the potential affected by this deficient practice. 3. Unit managers, nursing superv and nurses, will be reeducated or plans being reviewed and revised. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4, then monthlensure care plans are reviewed, a updated following a significant incomplete.	I to be . risors, n care d timely. rill audit 5 ly x 2 to and cident.	
	DEFICIENCIES RECEDED BY FULL ING INFORMATION) Interdisciplinary Cluding both the View It as evidenced It	### A. BUILDING ### 315236 ### B. WING ### DEFICIENCIES RECEDED BY FULL ING INFORMATION) ### PREFIX TAG ### TAG ##	STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE SALEY STREET NEWARK, NJ 07103 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SMC CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPL DEFICIENCY) F 657 Interdisciplinary Cluding both the view It as evidenced 1. Resident #2 A. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4, then monthl ensure care plans are reviewed, a updated following a significant inc. A. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4, then monthl ensure care plans are reviewed, a updated following a significant inc. A. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4, then monthl ensure care plans are reviewed, a updated following a significant inc. A. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 3. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4, then monthl ensure care plans are reviewed, a updated following a significant inc. A. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 3. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4, then monthl ensure care plans are reviewed, a updated following a significant inc. A. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 3. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 3. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 3. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 3. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 3. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 3. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4. 4. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4. 5. The A. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4. 6. Director of Nursing/designee w residents weekly x 4. 6. Director of Nursing/desi	A BUILDING B. WING STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 65 JAY STREET NEWARK, NJ 07103 DEFICIENCIES 10 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE 11 Interdisciplinary 12 Iuding both the view 15 as review of 17/31/24 and 18 facility failed to timely for 1 of 5 2) reviewed for idenced by the 16 secident #2, nitially admitted to 17 Jax order 26-4b1 Resident #2, nitially admitted to 18 Jex order 26-4b1 A BUILDING STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 65 JAY STREET NEWARK, NJ 07103 PREFIX TAG 10 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE 11 Resident #2 NJ ex order 26-4b1 12 All residents have the potential to be affected by this deficient practice. 13 Unit managers, nursing supervisors, and nurses, will be reeducated on care plans being reviewed and revised timely. 4 Director of Nursing/designee will audit 5 residents weekly x 4, then monthly x 2 to ensure care plans are reviewed, and updated following a significant incident. Audit findings will be shared with the QAPI committee monthly x 3. an assessment he resident are reviewed, and updated following a significant incident. Audit findings will be shared with the QAPI committee monthly x 3.

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '		CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE COMP	SURVEY LETED
				_		(c
		315236	B. WING			08/	01/2024
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER ST ACUTE NURSING AN	D REHAB CENTER		6	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5 JAY STREET IEWARK, NJ 07103		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 657	indicated that on documented by a Re "NJ ex order 26.4" The Care Plan (CP) is that the Resident NJ a history of NJ Ex Order and I wooder and I wood	The PN further at 10:05 p.m., gistered Nurse (RN #1) "" Initiated on Approximately and has der 26.4(b)(1). The facility plan after resident Nurse (RN #1) In the CP was not reviewed ect the NJ ex order 26.4b1 With Unit Manager/LPN (LPN ed on the 4th floor, on Approximately plan after the aforementioned 5:42 p.m. and confirmed that the (CP). With the US FOIA (B) (6) (b) (6) (ADON #1 and #2),	F	657			
	8/1/24 at 1:58 p.m., thad to be updated withere is a change in the policy updated 6	thin 24 to 48 hours when					

	DF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` ′	PLE CONSTRUCTION G	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
		315236	B. WING _		08/01/2024
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	ND REHAB CENTER		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 65 JAY STREET NEWARK, NJ 07103	1 00/01/2024
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES CY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPI DEFICIENCY)	OULD BE COMPLETION
F 657	Continued From page 3 be updated timely and necessary revisions will be made" NJAC 8:39-11.2(2)		F 6	57	
F 755 SS=D	· <i>*</i>		F 7	55	9/5/24
	receipt and dispositi sufficient detail to er reconciliation; and §483.45(b)(3) Determine the sufficient suffi	lishes a system of records of on of all controlled drugs in lable an accurate mines that drug records are in count of all controlled drugs			

PRINTED: 09/27/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:				(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		315236	B. WING _				01/2024
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER			ST	REET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
SINAI POS	ST ACUTE NURSING AN	D REHAB CENTER	65 JAY STREET NEWARK, NJ 07103				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	(PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 755	Continued From page	e 4	F 7	55			
	is maintained and pe This REQUIREMENT by: C#: NJ 175921	riodically reconciled. is not met as evidenced			1. The PCP for resident #3 was notifie		
	Based on interviews and record review, as well as review of pertinent facility documents on 7/31/24 and 8/1/24 it was determined that the facility failed to follow the Physician's order and to				regarding the missed documentation of treatments. The PCP for resident #4 wonotified regarding missed documentation of medication administration.	as	
	implement the facility policy titled "Medication Administration Policy" for 2 residents (Resident #3 and Resident #4), reviewed for medication administration. This deficient practice was evidenced by the following: 1. According to the "ADMISSION RECORD" (AR), Resident #3 was admitted with diagnosis NJ ex order 26.4b1 According to the Resident's Minimum Data Set (MDS), an assessment tool dated Resident #3 had a Brief Interview for Mental Status (BIMS) score of Indicating that the resident's NJ ex order 26.4b1				All residents have the potential to be affected by not having the PCP notified medication refusals or missed treatment and not documented.	lof	
					3. Unit managers, nursing supervisors, and nurses will be reeducated on following physician orders and Medicat Administration Policy.		
					4. Director of Nursing/designee will aud resident weekly x 4, then monthly x 2 to ensure physician orders and Medicatio Administration Policy are being followe Audit findings will be shared with the Q committee monthly x 4.	o n d.	
	The care plan (CP), i revised on NJ ex order 26.4	nitiated on ^{Novorder 28} and ndicated that Resident #3 o1					
	A review of the form 'REPORT" (OSR) rev						

Facility ID: NJ60713

PRINTED: 09/27/2024 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

<u> </u>	O I OIT WEDION IN E	A MEDIO, ND CEITOICE				<u> </u>	2. 0000 000 1
	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	\ \ \ \ \ \		NSTRUCTION	COMF	SURVEY
		315236	B. WING			1	C (04/2024
	20/4050 00 01/00/450	313230	B. Willo		ET ADDRESS SITE STATE TIP CODE	08/	/01/2024
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER				ET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
SINAI POS	ST ACUTE NURSING A	ND REHAB CENTER			AY STREET		
				NEW	/ARK, NJ 07103		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ICY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFI TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPE DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 755	Continued From page	ge 5	F.	755			
	NJ ex order 26.4	-					
	110 0X 01001 20. ID1						
	A review of Residen						
	Administration Reco						
		mentioned physician order.					
		that on NJ ex order 26.4b1, and					
		no documentation to indicate					
		vas provided. In addition, there d evidence in Resident# 3's					
		R) to indicate that the					
	Wedical Record (WI	was notified on the					
	aforementioned dat						
		AR, Resident #4 was admitted					
	with diagnosis that i	included but NJ ex order 26.4b1					
	According to the MD	DS, dated NJ ex order 26.4b Resident					
		re of we, indicating that the					
	resident's NJ ex ord						
	The CP was review						
		this indicated that Resident #4					
	had a NJ ex orde	1 26.401					
	A review of the form	OSR revealed an order for					
	NJ ex order 26.4	4b1					
	A review of Doolder	st #41a NAA D for NJ ex order 26.					
	A review of Resider						
	confirmed the aforementioned physician order. The MAR revealed that on **Incomparation**, there was no						
	documentation to in						
		n additional, there was no					
		ice in the Resident's MR to					

indicate that the PCP was notified on the

	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	` ′		CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE COMP	SURVEY LETED
				_		· ·	c
		315236	B. WING			08/	01/2024
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	D REHAB CENTER		6	TREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5 JAY STREET IEWARK, NJ 07103		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL .SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREF TAG		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B) CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 755	nurses were expected medication according further state expected to documen reason why the medicadministered and if the state expected to documen reason why the medicadministered and if the state of t	stated that the dot to administer the to the PCP order. The dot that nurses were also at in the resident's MR the cations were not the PCP was notified. The at "if not documented, e." with the surveyors on 8/1/24 FOIA (B) (6) In the at "if he medication was not see were to call the coument in the resident's med that "if not documented, e." of policy titled, "Medication was not see were to call the coument in the resident's med that "if not documented, e." of policy titled, "Medication "reviewed on 04/2024, I medications will be instered in a manner eneral requirements outlined or Medication Administration: any medication nent information (e.g., when	F	755	,		
	N.J.A.C 8:39-29.2(d)						

PRINTED: 09/27/2024 FORM APPROVED

New Jersey Department of Health

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '	CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
AND FLAN	DF CORRECTION	IDENTIFICATION NUMBER.	A. BUILDING:		
		060713	B. WING		C 08/01/2024
NAME OF PI	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	STREET ADD	DRESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	
SINAI POS	ST ACUTE NURSING AN	ID REHAB CENTER 65 JAY ST NEWARK,			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	TATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES BY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPE DEFICIENCY)	BE COMPLETE
S 000	Initial Comments		S 000		
	Complaint # NJ0017: NJ00159461 Census: 387	5921, NJ00160483,			
	Sample Size: 5				
	Sample Size: 5 The facility is not in compliance with the Standards in the New Jersey Administrative Code, Chapter 8:39, Standards for Licensure of Long-Term Care Facilities. The facility must submit a plan of correction, including a completion date, for each deficiency and ensure that the plan is implemented. Failure to correct deficiencies may result in enforcement action in accordance with the Provisions of the New Jersey Administrative Code, Title 8, Chapter 43E, Enforcement of Licensure Regulations.				
S 560	8:39-5.1(a) Mandator (a) The facility shall of Federal, State, and lo regulations.	comply with applicable	S 560		9/5/24
	by: Complaint # NJ0017: NJ00159461 Based on review of p documentation, it wa failed to ensure staffi maintain the required ratios as mandated b 12 of 14 day shifts ar			1. There was no negative outcome to residents on the shifts identified as no meeting the NJ staffing requirements during the day shift on the dates 10/30 10/31/22, 11/2/22, 11/4/22, 11/5/22, 11/6/22, 11/7/22, 11/8/22, 11/9/22, 11/10/22, 11/11/22, and 11/12/22 and during the evening shift on 10/30/22 a 11/6/22.	0/22,

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE (X6) DATE

Electronically Signed

08/29/24

PRINTED: 09/27/2024 FORM APPROVED

New Jersey Department of Health

STATEMENT	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 ' '	CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED
					С
		060713	B. WING		08/01/2024
NAME OF P	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	STREET ADI	DRESS, CITY, STA	ATE, ZIP CODE	
SINAI POS	ST ACUTE NURSING AN	D REHAB CENTER 65 JAY ST NEWARK,			
(X4) ID	SUMMARY ST	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES	ID	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION	I (X5)
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFIX TAG	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPE DEFICIENCY)	BE COMPLETE
S 560	Continued From page 1				
	affect all residents. Findings include:			All residents have the potential to be affected by the deficient practice of no meeting the NJ Staffing requirement ratios.	I
	(NJDOH) memo, date with N.J.S.A. (New Jo 30:13-18, new minim nursing homes," indice Governor signed into codified as N.J.S.A. (sestablished minimum nursing homes. The deffective on 02/01/20. One Certified Nurse we residents for the day member to every 10 shift, provided that no shall be CNAs and each be signed into work a shall perform nurse a care staff member to night shift, provided to member shall sign in perform CNA duties.	Aide (CNA) to every eight shift. One direct care staff residents for the evening of fewer of all staff members each direct staff member shall as a certified nurse aide and aide duties: and one direct every 14 residents for the hat each direct care staff to work as a CNA and		ratios. 3. The following measures have been into place to prevent the deficient practifrom recurring: Advertisement / Job postings for CNA's have been posted social media websites. Incentives are offered to CNA's to work extra shifts. Incentives are offered for referring a nursing employee. The facility has partnered with staffing agencies. The facility has partnered with a CNA school an effort to be able to recruit the stude once they have completed their certification. 4. The Administrator/designee will rever the staffing schedule weekly x 4 then monthly x 3 to monitor the staffing rational the day and evening shifts. The finding will be reported to the QAPI committee monthly x 3 months.	on ol in ents ew o on gs
	the facility for the 2 w 03/24/2024 to 04/6/20 07/06/2024, the staffi meet the minimum re	affing Report" completed by reeks of staffing from 024 and 06/23/2024 to ang to resident ratios did not requirement of one CNA to be day shift as documented			
	-	ient in CNA staffing for day shifts and 2 of 14 ows:			
	-10/30/22 had 28 CN	As for 346 residents on the			

PRINTED: 09/27/2024 FORM APPROVED

New Jersey Department of Health

	OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:		PLE CONSTRUCTION G:	(X3) DATE S COMPLI	
					c	
		060713	B. WING _		08/0	1/2024
	ROVIDER OR SUPPLIER	65	EET ADDRESS, CITY, JAY STREET	STATE, ZIP CODE		
SINAI PU	ST ACUTE NURSING AND	NET NET	WARK, NJ 07103			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC)	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN ((EACH CORRECTIVE A CROSS-REFERENCED T DEFICIE	ACTION SHOULD BE O THE APPROPRIATE	(X5) COMPLETE DATE
S 560	the evening shift, required at I -11/02/22 had 40 CN/day shift, required at I -11/04/22 had 32 CN/day shift, required at I -11/05/22 had 32 CN/day shift, required at I -11/05/22 had 33 CN/day shift, required at I -11/06/22 had 27 CN/day shift, required at I -11/06/22 had 34 tota the evening shift, required at I -11/07/22 had 29 CN/day shift, required at I -11/08/22 had 42 CN/day shift, required at I -11/09/22 had 42 CN/day shift, required at I -11/10/22 had 41 CN/day shift, required at I -11/11/22 had 38 CN/day shift	east 43 CNAs. I staff for 346 residents on uired at least 35 total staff. As for 346 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 346 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 348 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 348 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 348 residents on the least 43 CNAs. I staff for 348 residents on the least 43 CNAs. I staff for 348 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 348 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 348 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs. As for 344 residents on the least 43 CNAs.	S 560			
					l de la companya de	

				IFICATION	N REVISIT RI	=PORT		
	R / SUPPLIER / CATION NUMBE		CONSTRUCTION				DAT	E OF REVISIT
315236		Y1 B. Wing					Y2 9/6/	′2024 _{Y3}
NAME OF	FACILITY	•			STREET ADDRESS, CIT	Y, STATE, ZIP COD	E	
SINAI PC	ST ACUTE N	JRSING AND REHAB	CENTER		65 JAY STREET			
					NEWARK, NJ 07103			
program, corrected provision	to show those and the date	deficiencies previousl such corrective action ne identification prefix	y reported on the was accomplished	CMS-2567, Staten d. Each deficiency	and/or Clinical Laborato nent of Deficiencies and should be fully identifie 2567 (prefix codes show	Plan of Correction d using either the	n, that have been regulation or LSC	
ITE	И	DATE	ITEM	ITEM DATE ITEM				DATE
Y4		Y5	Y4		Y5	Y4		Y5
ID Prefix	F0657	Correction	on ID Prefix	F0755	Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg.#	483.21(b)(2)(i)-	(iii) Complet	ed Reg.#	483.45(a)(b)(1)-(3)	Completed	Reg.#		Completed
LSC		09/05/202			09/05/2024	LSC		
ID Prefix		Correction	on ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg.#		Complete	ed Reg.#		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC			LSC			LSC	·	
ID Prefix		Correction	on ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg.#		Complete	ed Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC			LSC			LSC		
ID Prefix		Correction	on ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg.#		Complete	ed Reg.#		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC			LSC			LSC		
			•					
ID Prefix		Correction	on ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction
Reg.#		Complete	ed Reg.#		Completed	Reg. #		Completed
LSC			LSC			LSC		
REVIEWE		REVIEWED BY (INITIALS)	DATE	SIGNATUR	RE OF SURVEYOR	<u> </u>	DAT	E
REVIEWE CMS RO	D BY	REVIEWED BY (INITIALS)	DATE	TITLE			DAT	E
FOLLOWUP TO SURVEY COMPLETED ON 8/1/2024					RRECTED DEFICIENCIES ENCIES (CMS-2567) SEN		'0	YES NO

	STATE FORM: REVISIT REPORT										
	R / SUPPLIER / CI		MULTIPLE CONS	TRUCTION					DATE O	F REVISIT	
060713	CATION NUMBER		A. Building B. Wing					Y2	9/6/202	4 _{Y3}	
NAME OF	FACILITY					STREET ADDRESS, CIT	Y, STATE, ZIP COD	DE	1		
SINAI PO	OST ACUTE NUF	RSING AN	D REHAB CEN	ΓER		65 JAY STREET					
						NEWARK, NJ 07103					
corrective	e action was acc tion prefix code p	omplished	. Each deficien	cy should be full	y identified usi	reported that have beeing either the regulation es shown to the left of e	or LSC provision	number and	the		
ITE	М		DATE	ITEM		DATE	ITEM	DATE		DATE	
Y4			Y5	Y4		Y5	Y4			Y5	
ID Prefix	S0560		Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	
Reg.#	8:39-5.1(a)		Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #			Completed	
LSC			09/05/2024	LSC		·	LSC			·	
				1							
ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	
Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #			Completed	
LSC				LSC _			LSC				
ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	
ID FIEIIX			Correction	—		Correction	ID FIEIX —			Correction	
Reg. #			Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #			Completed	
LSC				LSC _			LSC				
ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	
										0 11 1	
Reg. # LSC			Completed	Reg. # LSC		Completed	Reg. #			Completed	
				_							
ID Prefix			Correction	ID Prefix		Correction	ID Prefix			Correction	
Reg.#			Completed	Reg. #		Completed	Reg. #			Completed	
LSC			· •	LSC		·	LSC			·	
					-						
STATE AG		REVIEWE (INITIALS		DATE	SIGNATUR	RE OF SURVEYOR			DATE		
REVIEWED BY CMS RO (INITIALS)			DATE	TITLE				DATE			
FOLLOW (8/1/2024	FOLLOWUP TO SURVEY COMPLETED ON 8/1/2024				CHECK FOR ANY UNCORRECTED DEFICIENCIES. WAS A SUMMARY OF UNCORRECTED DEFICIENCIES (CMS-2567) SENT TO THE FACILITY?						

Page 1 of 1 EVENT ID: E6Z412